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September 9, 2024 

Affected LMA module ID: YJ7-NA230951 

Host model number: DCPS660 

 

The LMA module ID YJ7-NA230951 has a limited modular approval because it fulfills all the Modular Transmitter 
Requirements of FCC Part 15.212(a)(1) except for the shielding requirement. This module does not have its own 
shielding. 

Because of the LMA, all host devices using this module must be evaluated and a Class II Permissive Change (C2PC) 
application must be filed. The host model number referenced above was evaluated for this C2PC application using 
the Host Device Testing Guidance in the Integration Manual that is part of the module grant authorization filing. The 
resulting test data are provided in this application as required by the LMA test plan. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Kirwan Magdamo 

Lead Project Engineer 

 

 

 


